
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:     September 12, 2022  
 
To:  All clergy and religious, chancery staff, parish communicators,  
   school principals, social action ministers, respect life ministers 
  
From:    Jayna Hoffacker, associate director of Justice and Peace Ministries 
 
Re:   Pope Francis’ September prayer intention to abolish the death 

penalty 
           

 
Pope Francis’ prayer intention for the month of September is for the worldwide 
abolition of the death penalty. As a death penalty nation and state, we must 
commit ourselves to prayer and advocacy to end this attack on human dignity. 
 
Catholic Mobilizing Network is calling on U.S. Catholics to pledge to pray with 
Pope Francis this month, and has also created a Mobilize Mercy Toolkit to help 
parishes and schools amplify Pope Francis’ intention throughout this month. 
The toolkit includes social media graphics, death penalty fact sheets and a 
resource for Catholic teaching on the death penalty. 
 
Please use the links below to share Pope Francis’ intention with your 
communities and networks. 
 
Pope Francis’ September Prayer Intention Video 
Pledge to Pray with Pope Francis 
Mobilize Mercy Toolkit   
 
For more information on the work to abolish the death penalty in Georgia, 
please visit Georgia Catholics Against the Death Penalty or contact me at 
jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-920-7898. 
 

http://popesprayerusa.net/2022/09/01/abolition-death-penalty-september-2022-pope-video/
https://catholicsmobilizing.org/action/2022-08/pledge-pray-pope-francis
https://catholicsmobilizing.org/mobilize-mercy-toolkit
https://gacadp.org/
mailto:jhoffacker@archatl.com

